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boratories; Tiic, 1401 Hillviéw Drive; Palo Alto,

“‘California, and 45 Walnut Avénue, Clark, New Jerdey. The offenses compldined

of occurred on ot ‘about September 29, 1965, November 18, 1965, and February 18,

1966, ‘and involye the -introduction into .interstateé” commerce -at’ Clafk, New

A erSeg, for delivery to Berkeley, California,-of quantities of Norinyl, a* preserip-
tion drug. ‘ B e e e Poehe

" There are transmitted herewith a suggested form of criminal Information‘and
the following exhibits: - =~ P T T e T T e T i

‘Cosmetic Act, against Syntex L

A. Copy-of Notice of Hearing.: *-" s ' AT : e

B, Carton and bottle Iabels, . - F 5 0 oo T T !
_O. Package ingert (approved new drug application labéling). o

“ P CGopy of monograph in. 1965 Hdition of Physicians’ Desk Refererice.

" K. Copy .of -advertisements in the November 1, 1965, Novémber “15, 19665, axid a

_February 1,71966, Editions of The American “Journal of Obstetrics and Gyne-
“cology’; the November;, 1965, and February, 1966, Editions of Obstetrics and
‘Gynecology ; and the February 14, 1966, Edition of Modérn Medicine.

SECTIONS ‘OF ACT INVOLVED -~ .~ o I

" The Trformation charges violation of 21 U.S.C. 831(a) in that the defendangt
caused ~the introduction. into interstate commerce of ‘quantities of “Norinyl
‘which were misbranded as hereinafter described. ' .. - Lol
Count I.—The drug: was misbranded within the meaning of 21 U.8.C..852(f):
“(1)-in:-that its labeling failed to bear adequate directions for use and it was
‘not exempt from such requirement since-its labeling, a monograph in ‘the 1965
Ydition of fhe Physicians’ Desk Reference, failed ‘to comply with the requires
ments of regulations2t CFR-1.106 (b} (4) (1).. - - T o
o Counts 1T and 111, —The drug was misbranded within the meaning of'21 U.8.C,
352(n) in that the defendant failed to include in advertisements caused to be|
issued by it in-the (Count II) November 1 -and 15, 1965, Bdition of The Amer-
iean Journal of Obstetrics and Gynecology and the ‘November, 1965, Edition. of
“ Obstetrics and ‘Gynecology, and in the (Count 1II) February 1, 1966, Edition,
of The American Journal-of Obstetries and’ Gynecology, the February, 1966,

" Tdition of Obstetrics and Gynecology, and in the February- 14, 1966, Bdition of -

Modern Medidine, a true statement of information. in brief -lsummary‘r,elat“ingl
to the side effects and contraindications of the drug as requited: by regulations |
21 CFR1.105(e) and (f). = " TR R A

BACKGROUND INFORMATION . '

“Norinyl” is a registered trade name nsed by the ‘defendant for & drug ¢om-

“'posed of 2 mg. of Norethindrone and 0.1 mg, of Mestranol. At ‘the! timé.of the.|

- alleged violations, Norinyl was_commonly preseribed as an oral contraceptive.

. 'Sytitex submiitted to the Food and Drug Administration a ‘new’ drug applica-- | |
.'tion.for Norinyl which was ‘approved on March.5, 1964. At this time, the Com- !
iissioner of the Food and Drig Administration sent a leter to Syntex Labora-

tories, Inc.,-in which he said that the c

Syntex Laboratories from complying with all of the provisions of ‘the ¥
¥ood, Drog, and-Cosmetic Aet..” .. =7 . ool PN o W
. The 1965 edition of the Physicians' Desk ‘Reference, published by Medical
Yconomies, Ine, bore a amohograph for Nérinyl which appeared on pages: 962

and 963. The Physicians’ Desk Reference is published annually-in cooperation
with the. subseribing manufacturers, The, purpose of the Physiciah¢’ Desk Refer- |

ence is fo make :available to ‘physiciang information:on. thajor pharmacentical
e function of the

 specialties, Information appearing in the Physicians’ De
ihat furnished by ‘the manufacturers. This is éxplained bhy:the forewsrd in the
19th-Edition which contains rthe following “statement: “The  funoti i ]
publisher'is the dompilation, organization, and distribution; o n; on
Fach product deseription has. been prepared. by the manufacturer, and edited’
%;ld approved by the manufacturer’s Medieal Department, Medical Diregtor, of

edical Consultant.)) . ..« oo i §

ST« L e EVIDENCE OF MISB)

: ‘(,'ounth.——The drug, Norinyl, Wh‘iCh“is a prescription-drug-and which i8a Hew
“drug subject to.21:U.8.C. ‘855, was not: exempt from the ‘réquirements: of 21
1T.8.C. 352(f) (1) that adequate directions for use appear in"its labeling since

_ h ¥ laims made in the labeling were limited |
" by the representations made in the neéw “drug _application; The Commissioner |
~ also'.sajd that the approval of the new. drug application. in’ no" wa reliigyec} ;
eral [~

Desk Reference is solely - 1



